From:

Grimes. Garrett

To: Trotta, Jacqueline

Subject: FW: Brightwater Culinary School/Bike Rack Brewery Spill

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 7:57:16 AM

Attachments: Brightwater Culinary School - Bike Rack Brewery Spill Site Map.pdf

Brightwater Culinary School - Bike Rack Brewery Spill Area Map.pdf

From: Mike Bender [mailto:mbender@bentonvillear.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 11:04 AM

To: Grimes, Garrett; ‘allison.west@arkansas.gov'

Cc: adam.parker@arkansas.gov

Subject: Brightwater Culinary School/Bike Rack Brewery Spill

Garrett and Allison,

Per our meeting this morning, attached is a map of the Brightwater Culinary School/Bike Rack
Brewery site. Follows is a summary of the event.

Approximately, May 26, City staff noticed a dark discharge from the storm drain with strong
foul odor like wastewater/sewer. The City started investigating the sewer mains that were
close to the storm drain with camera inspections. Investigation included initial contact with
the owner of the facility including investigation of the decommissioned pre-treatment plant
on site near the location the spill could be seen. Since the discharge was coming from the
storm sewer, City staff performed an inspection of the drainage pipes and found the
discharge entering the storm pipe at a couple of joints in the pipe near the old plant
mentioned above and downstream from a sanitary sewer crossing. City re-inspected the
City sanitary sewer mains and old treatment plant but could not find a source. As the
discharge continued, City staff installed a rip-rap check dam in Town Branch downstream of

the spill near SE 5t Street. City vacuumed the water from the creek and flushed with water
from a hydrant to minimize the spill. The City also excavated the sewer main at a repair site
and abandoned line only to verify they were not the source of the spill.

Monday, June 12, City staff again re-investigated the site. The City discovered the grease
trap on the west side of the building was in use. Following the site drawings, the grease trap
should have entered a service line and ultimately the City sewer main at a Manhole. City
staff inspected the sewer service with video camera and discovered the service line ran
approximately 72" and was capped with duct tape. This made it apparent that the sewer
service line was not connected to the sewer main.

City contacted the owner regarding the findings. The owner contacted their contractor. The
Contractor excavated the service line and discovered that the grease trap line and the
sanitary sewer service line had not been connected to the service line from the manhole.
The contractor pumped out the grease trap and performed the connection to tie the facility
to the sewer main which was complete late Monday.

Tuesday and Wednesday, the contractor flushed water from a City fire hydrant into the
storm drain and creek while vacuuming spill contaminated water from downstream
locations to remove waste.
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764 FIRE HYDRANT PER CITY OF BENTONVILLE DETAILS ANO SPECIFICATIONS

768 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER LINE CONTRACTOR TO TEST
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BEUD DESIGN LAYOUT DRAWING TAKES
PRECEDENCE OVER ANY ELECTRIC INFORMATION
SHOWN ON THE SITE UTILITY PLAN. CONTRACTOR
SHALL FOLLOW DESIGN ON BEUD'S DRAWING WHEN
INSTALLING FACILITIES.
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On the attached drawing the spill origin is circled. There was a 10-20’ gap between the service line
coming from the building and the service line from the manhole. The waste was building up at the
stubbed end of the service line from the building and seeping through a duct tape cape into a storm
sewer trench located in the same area. The storm sewer is embedded with open graded granular
material allowing water to flow along the trench. This trench is marked with red arrows. The spill
entered the pipe between the parking lot and creek. This area is also circled on the attached map.
The spill entered the creek at the flared end section (labeled on site drawing). The pump locations
mentioned above are marked on the attached area map.

| will send photos in a separate e-mail.
Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Thanks,

Mike Bender, PE

Public Works Director

City of Bentonville

305 SW A Street, Bentonville, Arkansas 72712
Phone: 479-271-6720 Fax: 479-271-6807
E-mail: mbender@bentonvillear.com

Information in this message may be privileged or confidential. Information is intended for the sole
use of the addressee. No consent is given for unauthorized viewing or distribution.
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From: Grimes. Garrett

To: Trotta, Jacqueline

Subject: FW: Brightwater Culinary School Sewer Spill - 801 SE 8th Street
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 7:51:21 AM

Attachments: Brightwater Culinary School - Nabholz Spill Report.pdf

Brightwater Culinary School WW Sampling.pdf

From: Mike Bender [mailto:mbender@bentonvillear.com]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 7:26 AM

To: adam.parker@arkansas.gov; Alison.west@arkansas.gov; Grimes, Garrett
Subject: Brightwater Culinary School Sewer Spill - 801 SE 8th Street

All,

Attached is the spill report completed by Nabholz for the sewer spill at 801 SE 8t Street Bentonville
— Brightwater Culinary School/Bike Rack Brewery. Also attached are lab results from sampling.
Fecal counts are lower on 6/15/17 which is after the cleaning. 6/16/17 results are after a rain event
of over 0.25”. Also noted in the samples is that the upstream count taken on 6/16/17 is consistent
with the other samples taken.

At this point, no further action is proposed.
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
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SPILL INCIDENT REPORT

Date: _e6/12/17 Time:__11:00 aM

Clean Up Date:__6/15/17 Time:_10:00 ay

Contractor(s) / Person(s) Invoived: (Name, Title, Phone #)

Nabholz Construction

Jim Spotks 47%-531-3230 Excavation Manager

Justin Belk 501-889:4501 Project Manager

Person Responsible for Managing Closure of Incident or Spill: (Name, Title, Phone #

Address):

Jim Spotts 479-531-3230 Excavation Manager

Justin Belk 501-889-4501 Project Manager

Management Notified:

List Agencies Notified (names, dates, phone numbers for people spoken with);

Jeff Snyder City of Bentonville

Weather_sunnv

Location: 801 SE eth Street Bentonville, AR

Injuries: _ None

Common Name of Spilled Substance;_sanivary sewer Affluent

Quantity of Spill (estimate): __ 2,000 gallons
Actions Taken:
To Contain Spill or Impact of the Incident: sthe gpi11 was caused bv a sanitary sewer sery

conneciion ngt heing made, It was determined that making the connection was the

most efficient way to contain the spill. This was completed by 12:00 AM on 6/12/17.

To Clean Up the Spill or Recover from the Incident,_the affiluent had migrated down a sto

ditch into Townbranch Creek. The creek was flushed with potable water, while

ice

rm drain






a pump truck was set up on the downstream end. 35,000 gallons was pumped

To Document Disposal: written Documentation, Pictures and Pump Dispogal Tickets

were used for documentation.

To PreventF?eoccurrence:By'conneccinq the sanitary sexvice line to the sanitary

sewer main, thig issue should never occur again.

If Spill to Water,
Name Water Body (if ditch or culvert, identify the water body that the structure discharges

tO).’ Town Branch Creek

Identify Discharge FPoint, NW Corner of 801 SE 8th Street Property
Estimate the Depth and Width of the Water Body:_1.5¢ deep and 6' wide
Estimate the flow rate (i.e. slow, moderate, or fast): slow

Describe Environmental Damage. wo environmental damage was evident

Spills directly into water: Immediately call the National Response Center (1-800-424-8802),
ADEQ, and the Fayetteville Regional Office.

Spills to soil that may be an immediate threat to health or the environment {i.e.. explosive,
flammable, toxic vapors, shallow groundwater, nearby creek, etc,); Call the appropriate ADEQ
Office immediately. if not immediately threatening, but may be a threat to human health or the
environment, report to ADEQ within 90 days.

Note: Project specific permits may have additional reporting requirements,

Summary, Additional Notes, information as Necessary:

Several representatives from the City of Bentonville and ADEQ were present on-site

damage ocoured and that remediation had been performed

Signature:_é%\_\ Date: g/16/2017
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Mike Bender
M

Fronmu: wwlabl

Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2017 11:13 AM
To: Nancy Busen; Mike Bender

Ce: Tim McGee

Subject: 8Market FC results

Mike and Nancy,

Resuits came significantly higher than Thursday’s samples. Also, the resuits from Thursday were missing a dilution factor
formula.
We report numbers as Colonies per 100 mls of sample.





Bentonville Wastewater Treatment Plant
Process Control Fecal Coliform Bench Sheet

Plant Effluent
SM9222 D - 2006
Time 2nd Quality Average Incubation
Sample | Sample Sample mlof [Colony| Colony | Assurance | no./ 100 mi Date and Time Analyst
Date Caught D& Location Sample | Count| Count |[no./100ml Calc.
6/12/17 Blank Before 100 0 0 6/12/17 6/13/17 AS | AA/I
9:15 617-125 [8Market spill 10 TNC TNC #DIV/0! 11:00 10:10
" " 8Market spill 10 TNC TNC
“ " 8Market spill 40 TNC TNC
i " 8Market spill 40 TNC TNC
= " 100 Control:
" " 100 .1ml RAS #1
Blank After 100 0 0 -
6/15/17 Blank Before 100 0 6/15/17 6/16/17 RR/AS| RF
13:50 | 617-167 |8Martket on site 10 136 1360 828 15:14 14:35
" " 8Martket on site 50 148 296
* " 8Martket on site 100 | TNTC
Blank 1-2 100 3
14:05 | 617-168 [8Martket before 54 10 37 370
" i 8Martket before 54 50 | TNTC
Blank 2-3 100 1
14:10 | 617-169 |8Martket 2 10 96 Control: 960
& " 8Martket pass 5Sth| 50 | TNTC .1 ml Inf,
B = 8Martket pass 5th| 100 | TNTC -
Blank After 100 1
6/16/17 Blank Before 100 0 6/16/17 6/17/17 RR RF
10:31 617-167 |8Martket upstrean] 10 336 3360 11:30 9:40
G " 8Martket upstrean] 50 [ TNTC
i " 8Martket upstrean] 100 | TNTC
Blank 1-2 100 12
10:32 [ 617-168 [8Martket at site 10 208 [Interferenc 2080
" " 8Martket at site 50 | TNTC
Blank 2-3 100 16
10:43 [ 617-169 [8Martket before 5§ 10 384 Control: 3840
i ! 8Martket before 54 50 TNTC .1 ml Inf,
& " Blank 3-4 100 2 +
8Martket pass 5th| 10 252 |interferenc 2520
10:47 [ 617-169 |8Martket pass 5th 50 TNTC
2 " Blank After 100 1

Interference- Both dishes would yield higher number of colonies without the interference. Closer to the 3000 colonies per 100 ml.
It rained in between samples from 6/15/17 and 6/16/17.

We did not collect an upstream sample on 6/15/17.

Upstream and the rest of the samples collected have similar amounts of colonies.
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
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